CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"

City Hall
438 Main • P.O. Box 337
Rossville, KS 66533
785-584-6155
785-584-6667, fax

City Hall February 3, 2020

The Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Monday, February 3, 2020 at 7:00 pm by Mayor Kenneth Wichman.

Council members present were Trish Heim, Christi McKenzie, James Meyer, Travis VanVleck and Dan Glotzbach.

Also present were Kati Dieter, Trey Hammer, Alan Zlatnik, Jason Connell and Austin Dodds.

Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve minutes of the January 21, 2020 meeting as written was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

The following bills were presented;

Total

lowing bills were presented,			
Alan Zlatnik	\$1,553.49	Tracey Taylor	\$ 787.26
Lisa Stum	1,211.96	EFTPS-Fed Wh	964.07
Michael Kirk	1,220.85	EFTPS-FICA	1,893.58
Randall Anderson	731.37	Thatcher Horak	88.66
EMPower Retirement	135.00	Jason Connell	1,070.64
Grace Hier	60.00	Kansas Payment Center	247.46
Douglas Schreiner	180.30	Harry Hammer III	315.85
Kansas Withholding Tax	464.41	Tina Dick	444.64
KP & F	996.62	KPERS	1,190.87
Frederick White	86.74	Ks Retailers Sales Tax	721.34
Trent Stanley	1,066.84	Paul Hoyt Jr	6.92
Yahoo	14.99	Office Depot	79.59
US Bank	314.16	Kenneth Wichman	523.49
911 Custom	325.00	AmeriPride Linen & Apparel Serv	207.00
City Attorneys Assoc of Kansas	35.00	Continental Research Corp	649.00
KMJA	25.00	Ks Dept of Revenue-Water Fee	378.39
Networks Plus	49.50	Rossville Truck & Tractor Co	593.90
Rossville Water Service	368.55	Shawna Slack	6.45
St Marys Computers & Printing	275.00	Alan Streit	507.92
State Industrial Products	738.39	Stum's Concrete/Trucking	1,050.00
U. S. Post Office	800.00	Universal Chemical LLC	243.01
Watchguard Video	3,450.00	Kansas One-Call System, Inc.	1.20
AFLAC	634.88	Stanley E Oyler Law Offices	1,440.00
CenturyLink	827.83	Kansas Gas Service	328.28
Shawnee Co Solid Waste Dept.	7,064.48		

36,369.88

Motion by Travis VanVleck to pay bills as presented totaling \$36,369.88 was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Motion by Trish Heim to approve agenda as written was seconded by Christi McKenzie and carried.

Mayor appointed Stanley Oyler as City Attorney. Motion by James Meyer to approve appointment was seconded by Travis VanVleck and carried.

Mayor appointed Alan Streit as Municipal Court Judge. Motion by Travis VanVleck to approve appointment was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Mayor appointed Lisa Stum as City Clerk. Motion by James Meyer to approve appointment was seconded by Christi McKenzie and carried.

Mayor appointed Tracey Taylor as Asst. City Clerk. Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve appointment was seconded by Travis VanVleck and carried.

Mayor appointed Tami Eustice and City Treasurer. Motion by Trish Heim to approve appointment was seconded by Christi McKenzie and carried.

Mayor appointed Jason Connell as Police Chief. Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve appointment was seconded by Travis VanVleck and carried.

Mayor appointed Alan Zlatnik as Utility Superintendent. Motion by James Meyer to approve appointment was seconded by Christi McKenzie and carried.

Mayor appointed Jeffrey Overmyer as Code Enforcement Administrator. Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve appointment was seconded by James Meyer and carried.

Mayor appointed Christi McKenzie as Commissioner of Parks. Motion by Travis VanVleck to approve appointment was seconded by James Meyer and carried.

Mayor appointed Travis VanVleck as Commissioner of Streets. Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve appointment was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Mayor appointed James Meyer as Commissioner of Water/Sewer. Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve appointment was seconded by Travis VanVleck and carried.

Mayor appointed Trish Heim as Commissioner of Ordinances. Motion by Travis VanVleck to approve appointment was seconded by James Meyer and carried.

Mayor appointed Dan Glotzbach as Commissioner of Finance. Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve appointment was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Motion by Christi McKenzie to elect James Meyer as council president was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Council acting as the Kross Subdivision #3 Architectural Control Committee reviewed request from resident of 625 Redwood Drive for approval for plans to place shed on property. Following discussion and review of plans motion by Travis VanVleck to approve was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried. Resident must continue with approval of building permit application.

Mayor presented copy of letter expressing the City of Rossville's support of the request by the Moravan Lodge #128 to have "The Polka" recognized as the official State Dance of Kansas.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik was asked about getting City park play area ready for 10-year anniversary celebration. Following discussion Zlatnik to get prices on mulch.

Police Chief Jason Connell presented application from Jacob Akin for part time police officer and recommended that the City hire Akin. Motion by Travis VanVleck to approve hiring at \$15.00 per hour was seconded by James Meyer and carried.

Mayor presented revised information on refinancing of existing GO bonds and issuance of new bonds. Following discussion motion by Christi McKenzie to approve refinance and new bonds in the amount of \$291,000.00 at a 3% interest rate for a term of 10 years was seconded by James Meyer and carried.

Alan Zlatnik reported that there was no new information on the pool repairs.

Council noted that there are limbs down along Orange Street that may poise safety hazard. Police Chief Jason Connell reported that he would check. Chief Connell noted several properties that he was working on code compliance issues.

Motion by Travis VanVleck to adjourn was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:34pm.

Lisa M. Stum City Clerk